
From: Tamara Dinev <tdinev@fau.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 12:54 PM 
To: Monica Escaleras <mescaler@fau.edu> 
Cc: Chiang-Sheng Huang <dhuang@fau.edu> 
Subject: RE: New course in Economics 

 

Monica: 

 

ITOM has no objections, as long as the course clearly teaches the data management with 
Economics data and STATA and limits the lectures in Excel to no more than 20% of the 
course. 

If Economics finds that its Bachelor of Science students need Excel, rather than STATA, 
then they will have to enroll in ISM 3011. 

 

Teaching another excel course in another department duplicates the courses and is not a 
financially viable model for the college 

 

Best Regards: 

Tamara 

=========================== 

Tamara Dinev, Ph.D. 

Department Chair and Professor 

Dean’s Distinguished Research Fellow 

Department of Information Technology and Operations Management, FL 219 

College of Business, Florida Atlantic University 

Boca Raton, Florida 33431 

Google Scholar: https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=YH8QZ-YAAAAJ&hl=en 
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From: Monica Escaleras <mescaler@fau.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 11:10 AM 
To: Tamara Dinev <tdinev@fau.edu> 
Subject: RE: New course in Economics 

 

Hi Tamara, 

 

Neela revised the syllabus.  I have enclosed the updated version for your review and would 
greatly appreciate your feedback.  I would like to include this new course for approval at the 
next Undergraduate council committee meeting.  I need to submit materials by tomorrow. 

 

Regards, 

 

Monica 

 

Monica Escaleras, Ph.D. 

Chair & Professor 

Director, Business and Economics Polling Initiative 

Department of Economics 

Office Depot - Room 201E  

777 Glades Road, Boca Raton, FL 33431 

Phone: 561-297-1312 
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